3/21/24, 2:38 PM Applevalleyut.gov Mail - Fwd: Type 4 Information

N' Gma |[ Michelle Kinney <mkinney@applevalleyut.gov>

Fwd: Type 4 Information
1 message

Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 1:05 PM

(Michael) Fire Department <firedepartment@applevalleyut.gov>
To: Michelle Kinney <mkinney@applevalleyut.gov>

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S21 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: John Hennessey <john.hennessey@dvfirerescue.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:34:40 PM

To: firedepartment@applevalleyut.gov <firedepartment@applevalleyut.gov>
Subject: Type 4 Information

Chief, see below as requested. My board is voting on the sale this evening; | have the title on my desk that they can
transfer to you all. | am not anticipating any issues. When you do get the truck if you can take the Dammeron
stickers/graphics of that would be great

Year. 1996

Manufacturer: S and S Fire Apparatus

Chassis: International Model 400 (Diesel), Series 4800

Wildland Type: Type 4 (per NWCG) Wildland Engine (Brush Truck)
Pump: Kubota Diesel

Mileage: 98,616

Pump Hours: 5,124

Fluids (oil, transfer case, differential) replaced in last 6 months; 2021 pump was completely checked out by Fire Trucks
Unlimited in Las Vegas-no issues,

This was our primary national deployment truck for last two years and did very well with no issues.

Let
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=98eee86eaf&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f-1794163798875230593&simpl=msg-f:1794163798875230593  1/2
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Contact Us

Office : 256.776.7786
Email : sales@firetruckmall.com
Website: www.firetruckmall.com

15410 US Highway 231,
Union Grove, AL 35175
Stock #: 16887
Price: $110,000

2007 Ferrara International Wildland Unit

) 2007 Ferrara International Wildland Unit D 7400 International Chassis O International DT570 Diesel Engine
) Allison 3000EVS Automatic Transmission ) Hale PTO 750 GPM Pump J~ O 630 Gallon Tank

2 FoamPro Foam System D 20 Gallon Foam Cell O Mileage: 112,630

D Additional equipment not included with ‘-?5 y

purchase unless otherwise listed.

Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus is one of the world's largest used fire truck sales and service companies. Based
just outside of Huntsville, Alabama, the company has forty-five full-time personnel occupying over 12,000 square
feet. Our mechanics, all of whom are EVT certified, perform pump tests, general repairs, preventative maintenance,
and body, collision, and paint work on over 500 used fire trucks every year. Visit us online at www firetruckmall.com
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Contact Us

Office : 256.776.7786
Email : sales@firetruckmall.com
Website: www firetruckmall.com

15410 US Highway 231,
Union Grove, AL 35175
Stock #: 15406
Price: $64,900

2001 S&S Freightliner 4x4 Commercial Brush Truck

D 2001 S&S Freightliner 4x4 Commercial O FL-70 4x4 Freightliner Chassis D Seating for 4;
Brush Truck
2 Cummins 8.3L Diesel Engine O Allison Automatic Transmission O Waterous CPT 100 GPM Pump
D 520 Gallon Polypropylene Tank O Foam Pro System D 25 Gallon Foam Cell
2 Pump and Roll O Driver's Side Discharges: (1) 1.5" 2 Driver's Side Suction: (1) 2.5"
O Officer's Side Discharge: (1) 1.5" Q O Rear Discharges: (1) 1.5"
2 Rear Suction: (1) 2.5" O Booster Reels: (2) 1" O Air Conditioning
2 Mil 114 O Additional i in i 124' 7"
oM R 4o o v
O Height: Truck Height: 10' 4" 2 GVWR: 33,000 2 New Paint

New Toyo Tires

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
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Know what you're looking for? m

» »

» 2003 International 7400 Wildland
90/850/20 (W1324)

W1324
$119,900.00
AVAILABLE

REQUEST MORE INFO »

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0/A#inbox/FMfcgzGxSRGfRtcmHbXGbJSgbdcTwjnD ?projector=1&messagePartld=0.2
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2003 INTERNATIONAL 7400
WILDLAND 90/850/20
(W1324)

General

2003 International 7400
DT 530E Diesel
Automatic

Ax4

Total Seating: 5

Pump & Tank

Kubota Diesel Wildfire Pacific BB-4 90
GPM Pump

850 Gallon Poly Tank

Pump and Roll

Foam Pro 1601 | 20 Gallon

Dimensions

Miles: 59,357
Engine Hours: 2447
Height: 10°

Length: 27° 10"

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGxSRGfRtcmHbXGbJSgbdcTwinD?projector=1&messagePartld=0.2



